McMahon, Lucy

From: FOI Responses
Sent: 18 March 2025 18:47

To:
Subject:

Thank you for your Environmental Information Regulations request dated 4 March 2025, for
information about potholes.

Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.
Request:
1. The total number of potholes reported to the council, broken down by month, for the
calendar years 2023 and 2024

Response:
Please see table below:

Jan 2023 | 349 Jan 2024 | 215
Feb 2023 | 127 Feb 2024 | 408
Mar 2023 | 261 Mar 2024 | 403
Apr 2023 184 Apr 2024 251
May 2023 [ 100 May 2024 | 135
Jun 2023 | 66 Jun 2024 | 102
Jul 2023 |79 Jul 2024 |90
Aug 2023 |51 Aug 2024 |83
Sept 2023 | 47 Sept 2024 |55
Oct 2023 |62 Oct 2024 | 67
Nov 2023 | 88 Nov 2024 | 42
Dec 2023 [ 146 Dec 2024 | 127
1560 1978
Request:
2. The total number of potholes repaired by the council, broken down by month, for the

calendar years 2023 & 2024

Response:
Please see table below:

Jan 2023 470 Jan 2024 368
Feb 2023 284 Feb 2024 225
Mar 2023 267 Mar 2024 244
Apr 2023 639 Apr 2024 787
May 2023 932 May 2024 | 453
Jun 2023 919 Jun 2024 584
July 2023 795 July 2024 | 447
August 2023 585 August 2024 598




September | 2023 [ 570 September | 2024 | 408
October 2023 266 October 2024 645
November | 2023 484 November | 2024 367
December [ 2023 236 December | 2024 206
6447 5332
Request:
3. The total amount of money paid out in compensation due to potholes, broken down by

calendar years - 2023 & 2024

Response:

Compensation payments relating to potholes are as follows:

01/01/2023 to 31/12/2023 £231772.89

01/01/2024 to 31/12/2024 £45634.07

Request:

4. The amount of money spent by the council on fixing potholes, broken down by calendar

years - 2023 & 2024

Response:
Cost of footway and carriageway pothole repairs from 01/01/2023 to 31/12/2023 - £225046.

Cost of footway and carriageway pothole repairs from 01/01/2024 to 31/12/2024 - £283499.

| hope that this information is useful to you.

Reviewing any decisions made:

If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us

within 40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or
email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office
(ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation.
Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.

Yours sincerely,

Lucy McMahon

Freedom of Information Officer
Corporate Resources

City of Doncaster Council

Phone 01302 736000

Address Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU
Email FOl@doncaster.gov.uk

Website www.doncaster.gov.uk




